
From: s.levin s.levin  
Sent: Thursday, February 24, 2022 10:22 PM 
To: Peloza, Elizabeth <epeloza@london.ca>; Hillier, Steven <shillier@london.ca> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Active transportation project on Civic Works agenda - Meadowlily Bridge to 
"surrounding growth areas" 
 

Hi Councillors, hope you and yours are well. I hope you will ask at Cte how the project 
from Meadowilly Bridge to the east will avoid the Environmentally Significant Area. I 
have attached two maps. one is the Official Plan map of the ESA boundary this Council 
approved and a snip from the London Plan Map 4. Map 4 shows the TVP in red and in 
green are cycling and walking trails (full map 4 also attached). It appears that the 
eastern extension north from Commissioners would certainly go thru the ESA as would 
the section on the north side of the river. I note the report to CWC does not clarify where 
the extension would go, just to "the surrounding growth areas." 

Thanks in advance. 

Sandy 
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